
March 31, 2020 

 

                            City of Loma Linda 
      From the Department of Community Development 

 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 06, 2020 AT 5:30 PM 
In order to maintain social distancing due to COVID-19, the Special Historical Meeting will be held via 

teleconference. 
To attend meeting, please call +1 408-638-0968 

Enter Meeting I.D. 129 764 046 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
B. ROLL CALL  (five members present constitutes a quorum) 

 

C. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR/PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  (Limited to 3 minutes; three 

minutes allotted for each person) 
 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
1. CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS FOR PRECISE PLAN OF DESIGN NO. P20-

066: Request for review and approval of the proposed architectural style and configuration of 
“Park Avenue 212”.  The project, or “Park Avenue 212”, will consist of 213 residential units 
(senior citizen housing) and a 4,200 sq.ft. retail building with 384 parking spaces on a 9-acre site 
located in Planning Areas 2-3 and 2-4 of The Groves at Loma Linda Specific Plan and within 
the Planned Community (PC) Zone.  APNs: 0292-691-01 and -02. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Historical Commission recommend approval of 
the Certificate of Appropriateness for the proposed architectural styles and configuration of 
“Park Avenue 212,” as described in the Staff Report and  in association with  Precise Plan of 
Design Application No. P20-066. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
 Meeting of March 04, 2019 
 Meeting of December 02, 2019 

 
E. OTHER ITEMS 

 
F. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

nalvizar
Typewritten Text



  
 8 

 

 
 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING STAFF REPORT 
 

APRIL 6, 2020, 5:30PM 
 

TO: Historical Commission 
 

FROM: Konrad Bolowich, Assistant City Manager and  
Community Development Department Director 
   

SUBJECT: Certificate of Appropriateness for Precise Plan of Design Application No. P20-066   
 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM AND RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Certificate of Appropriateness for Precise Plan of Design No. P20-066: Request for review 
and approval of the proposed architectural style and configuration of “Park Avenue 212”.  The 
project, or “Park Avenue 212”, will consist of 213 residential units (senior citizen housing) 
and a 4,200 sq.ft. retail building with 384 parking spaces on a 9-acre site located in Planning 
Areas 2-3 and 2-4 of The Groves at Loma Linda Specific Plan and within the Planned 
Community (PC) Zone.  APNs: 0292-691-01 and -02. 

 
      Recommendation: Staff recommends the Historical Commission recommend approval of the 

Certificate of Appropriateness for the proposed architectural styles and configuration of “Park 
Avenue 212,”  as described in the Staff Report and in association with  Precise Plan of Design 
Application No. P20-066. 

 
BACKGROUND  
 

In 2018, the Historical Commission, Planning Commission, and City Council approved and 
adopted The Groves at Loma Linda Specific Plan. It was a city-initiated project for a 300-acre area 
designated as “Special Planning Area D” in the General Plan. The Specific Plan established 
development standards and design guidelines for the area. It incorporated previously approved 
components including the Veterans Affairs Healthcare Facility (Phase One Concept Area) and the 
Citrus Trails Master Plan (Phase Two Concept Area). The Phase Two Concept Area, approved in 
2017, involved 111.7-acres that would accommodate development of up to 581 residential units, a 
maximum of 562,000 square feet of commercial/office uses, and 22 acres of parks, open space and 
trails. The proposed project, as described in this report, is consistent and in conformance with the 
Loma Linda General Plan and The Groves at Loma Linda Specific Plan. 
 

As required by the Specific Plan and the Historic Mission Overlay District ordinance, any 
proposed development within the District must be reviewed by the Historical Commission before 
the issuance of any entitlement permits.  Because of its location in the District, the project requires 
the approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness. The Historical Commission is being asked to 
review the proposed architectural styles and configuration of the project and provide comments in 
regards to the compatibility with the cultural heritage of the historic area. The Commission’s 
recommendation will be forwarded to the Planning Commission and City Council for final 
ratification of the Certificate of Appropriateness.  
 

 

City of Loma Linda 
25541 Barton Road, Loma Linda, CA 92354  (909) 799-2830  (909) 799-2894 
Community Development Department 

nalvizar
Typewritten Text



PPD P20-066  Page 2 of 5 

April 6, 2020 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION  
 

The project applicant, Citrus 2020, LLC, is proposing 212 luxury, senior living apartment units, 
one manager’s unit, and a 4,200 square foot (sq.ft.) retail building with 384 total parking spaces. 
The community will be known as “Park Avenue 212.” The project consist of approximately 
177,000 sq.ft. of livable area and 17,000 sq.ft. of amenity areas which includes a fitness center, 
club lounge, craft room, bocce court, pool, walking trails, and more. See Attachment D: Project 
Plans, for further amenity information.  In addition, the project provide provides 135,000 sq.ft. of 
open space, a 4,833 sq.ft. 2nd story active deck, and over 20,000 sq.ft. of private open space 
allocated to patios and balconies.  
 

Architecture and Landscape Design 
 

The construction will consist of 4 buildings with 6 different floor plans up to 2 or 3-stories in 
height. Each building will reflect the contemporary interpretation of Colonial Revival architecture 
with symmetrical design elements and classic building materials on all 4 sides. Materials include 
stucco, brick and masonry elements and embellishments like recesses, offsets, and window size 
variations. Moreover, for the business/retail portion of the project, the building will also 
incorporate notable features from Frank Lloyd’s Usonian and Prairie architectural styles, such as 
horizontal orientation, low flat roofing with large overhangs, open usable areas, and integrated 
large windows to allow for plenty of natural lighting in all public areas. These particular styles 
strive to integrate spaces into a unified whole while connecting the indoor and outdoor spaces of 
the entire project site.  
 

The street front design and landscaping on Park Avenue introduces sidewalk cafes and brownstone 
apartments reminisce of the historic downtown residential neighborhood and street scenes found 
in New York. As shown in the attached conceptual landscape plan, Park Avenue 212 will also 
develop and offer a ‘trail head’ at the entrance at Park Avenue with secure public parking and 
access to a local trial system being integrated throughout this area of the community. Pedestrian 
circulation between senior housing and the retail/services in the mixed-use areas is facilitated by 
limiting the use of walls and/or ensuring adequate pedestrian access. 
 

All lighting will be consistent with the standards of the Loma Linda Municipal Code. The plan 
includes exterior lighting appropriate for the project, with fixtures that enhance the character of the 
architecture. Special care will be taken with the parking lighting to provide lighting levels that 
promote security while avoiding spill over onto adjacent residential properties. 
 

As recommended by the Specific Plan and the Historic Mission Overlay District ordinance, this 
development has been designed to create a pedestrian friendly and architecturally attractive 
streetscape that is creative, achievable, sustainable and maintainable. The overall goal of  the 
project’s design is to help create a distinctive place to live supported by pedestrian connectivity, 
neighborhood gathering spaces, services, employment and recreational opportunities for all 
existing and future residents of Loma Linda. 
 

Existing Setting 
 

The subject site, located within the boundaries of the Historic Mission Overlay District, is 
comprised of 2 adjacent, vacant parcels totaling 9 acres. The site is contained within the approved 
Tract Map 18990 and The Groves Specific Plan at Planning Areas (P.A.) 2-3 and 2-4. See 
Attached B – Specific Plan Land Use Map.  The parcels are zoned Planned Community (PC) and 
have been designated for senior citizen housing (20 to 25 du/ac) per the Specific Plan. See 
Attachment B – The Groves Specific Plan Land Use Plan Map.  



PPD P20-066  Page 3 of 5 

April 6, 2020 

 
ANALYSIS 
 

The Groves at Loma Linda Specific Plan Purpose and Development Standards  
 

According to the Specific Plan, Planning Areas 2-3 and 2-4 are envisioned as an age-restricted 
multi-family community designed to meet the unique needs of seniors. The areas will also have 
access on the north to a walking trail that provides access to the Oak Woodland Preserve and 
connects to the “Main Street” for nearby goods and services. The 9.0 total acres in Planning Area 
allow the development of up to 213 senior housing units. 
 
The following development standards regulate building development for the subject site: 
 

 



PPD P20-066  Page 4 of 5 

April 6, 2020 

 

 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 17.82 Historic Mission Overlay District, new development in such areas 
require an emphasis to further the public knowledge of Loma Linda’s local history and protect 
important elements of the Mission District. The intent of the ordinance is to provide a basic 
framework for future development that will: 
 
A. Preserve and enhance the Mission Road area and associated historical and cultural resources; 
B. Allow for the continued use and enjoyment of existing properties by limiting the focus of the 

ordinance codified in this chapter to new development projects and/or rehabilitation, 
restoration, adaptive reuse, and demolition of historical and/or cultural resources; 

C. Allow for consistent, compatible, and complementary development of the vacant properties 
(structures and lands) within the Mission Road area; and,  

D. Encourage new development in the area to be pedestrian friendly through the incorporation of 
livable/walkable community concepts. 



PPD P20-066  Page 5 of 5 

April 6, 2020 

 
As required under Chapter 17.82, the Specific Plan incorporates development standards and 
architectural and site design guidelines that reflect the historical  designation and intent of the 
Historical Mission Overlay District. In preserving the historic attributes of the area, the applicant 
has chosen architectural styles and features that are consistent with the ordinance and the Specific 
Plan:  Colonial Revival, Usonian, and Prairie. See Attachment D – Project Plans, for elevations 
and renderings.  Any future, proposed community signage, specific landscape designs, trails, or 
street names, will require a similar review and approval process.   
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION 
 

An Environmental Impact Report for The Groves Specific Plan project was adopted and certified 
by Planning Commission and City Council on June 12, 2018. All environmental impacts 
associated with current and future development was evaluated for the entire 300-acre site within 
Special Planning Area “D”. Planning Staff has conducted a review of the project as currently 
designed and submitted in light of the previous environmental document and determined that no 
new effects would result and no new mitigation measures would be required for the Precise Plan 
of Design application.   
 
DISCUSSION AND COMMENTS REQUESTED 
 

The Community Development Department requests that the Historical Commission provide 
comments on potential land use and design considerations, as they relate to cultural and historic 
resources and the provisions of the Historic Mission Overlay District, that will be forwarded to the 
Planning Commission and City Council as they complete their review of the proposed Project. 
Specifically, it is requested that the Commission comment on the following:  
 

1. Appropriateness of the architectural design styles and configuration of the project.  
2. Preliminary conditions that could apply to project approvals. 

 

CONCLUSION  
 

Staff recommends the Historical Commission recommend approval of the Certificate of 
Appropriateness for the proposed architectural styles and configuration of 213 residential units 
(senior citizen housing) and a 4,200 sq.ft retail building to be located in The Groves at Loma 
Linda Specific Plan, P.A. 2-3 and 2-4,  in association with  Precise Plan of Design Application No. 
P20-066. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Lorena A. Matarrita 
Associate Planner 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

A. Vicinity Map 
B. Specific Plan Land Use Plan Map 
C. Project Plans 
D. Conceptual Landscape Plans 
  



  ATTACHMENT A   

Vicinity Map 
 

 
 

The subject site is Planning Areas 2-3 and 2-4, two parcels in the Planned Community Zone within 

the boundaries of the Groves Specific Plan. The Plan has designated this site for senior living. 



 

  ATTACHMENT B   

The Groves Specific Plan Land Use Plan Map 
 

 



nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT - C 

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text



































































AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°18'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°42'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
591.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
637.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
662.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
369.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(662.98' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(369.18' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(293.80' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'           44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
298.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
383.42' M&R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°40'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
593.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL PARK AVENUE, HELD RECORD ANGLE 89°34'15" PER M.B. 352/26-35 NOT CLEAR FROM MAP  IF CL IS SOUTH LINE LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE LOTS 13 & 14 SOUTH LINE LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD & P.U.E. TO CITY OF LOMA LINDA PER INST. NO. 86-345573 ABANDONED PER TRACT NO. 18990

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY PER DOC. NO. 2019-01755990, O.R. 10 FOOT WIDE AS INSTALLED BY GRANTEE WITHIN SUBJECT LANDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 18990 MAP BOOK 352 PAGES 26-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
(593.09')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(637.09' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°45'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

nalvizar
Typewritten Text

nalvizar
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT- D



AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°18'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
591.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY PER DOC. NO. 2019-01755990, O.R. 10 FOOT WIDE AS INSTALLED BY GRANTEE WITHIN SUBJECT LANDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE LOTS 13 & 14 SOUTH LINE LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSCURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1157.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1153.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1147.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1149.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1151.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°18'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°42'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
591.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
637.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
662.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
369.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(662.98' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(369.18' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(293.80' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD 660' SOUTH OF REDLANDS BLVD. PER R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'           44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
298.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
383.42' M&R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°40'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
593.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL PARK AVENUE, HELD RECORD ANGLE 89°34'15" PER M.B. 352/26-35 NOT CLEAR FROM MAP  IF CL IS SOUTH LINE LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE LOTS 13 & 14 SOUTH LINE LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD & P.U.E. TO CITY OF LOMA LINDA PER INST. NO. 86-345573 ABANDONED PER TRACT NO. 18990

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY PER DOC. NO. 2019-01755990, O.R. 10 FOOT WIDE AS INSTALLED BY GRANTEE WITHIN SUBJECT LANDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 18990 MAP BOOK 352 PAGES 26-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
(593.09')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(637.09' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1165.08' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°45'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"



Draft                                            City of Loma Linda 
  Community Development 

  

HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting of March 04, 2019 

A regular meeting of the Historical Commission was called to order by Vice Chairman Stewart 
at 5:35PM, Monday, March 4, 2019 in the Community Room, 25541 Barton Road, Loma Linda, 
California. 
 
Commissioners present: Michael Stewart, Chairman 
                        Fred Ramos, Commissioner 
                         Betty Stark, Commissioner 
                         William B. Coffman, Commissioner 
 Georgia Hodgkin, Commissioner 
 Dick Wiley, Commissioner  
              
Commissioners absent:    Richard Schaefer, Commissioner 
 Lori Curtis, Commissioner  
                           
Staff present:       Konrad Bolowich, Assistant City Manager 

Lorena Matarrita, Associate Planner 
     Alexa F. Zamora, Administrative Specialist I   

 
Chairman Stewart called the meeting to order at 5:35PM and opened the floor for public 
comments. 
Commissioner Ramos asked about the lot that was discussed last meeting and commented on the 
drainage for the lot. 

A. DISCUSSION ITEMS  
1. MINOR MODIFICATION to Approved Plan No. P19-031 to modify the approved 

Precise Plan of Design application No. 17-163 project known as “Citrus Glen by KB 
Home” and allow a 6th floor plan option (1,771 sqft home with 415 sqft garage) within 
the 95-lot community located on a 49.9 acre site on the southeast corner of Citrus Ave 
and New Jersey St within the Low Density Land Use Designation and R-1 Zone.  

Planner Matarrita presented information about incoming development regarding floor plan size, 
and exterior designs. Commissioner Hodgkin inquired about lot size, to which Planner Matarrita 
explained the code requires lots to be a minimum of 7,200 sqft. 

Chairman Stewart likes that there are more floor plans, it means more variety. ACM Bolowich 
agreed, with more floorplans, none of the same houses will be next to each other.  
Commissioner Stark motioned to approve the Minor Modification to Approved Plan No. P19-
031, seconded by Commissioner Coffman.  6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 abstentions, 2 absent.  

 
2. Architectural elevations for potential senior housing structure in The Groves/SPA-

D area:  

nalvizar
Typewritten Text



Historical Commission  

Mar. 14, 2019  Page 2 of 2 

 
Commissioner Stark said she liked some of the sample buildings, but did not like the 
buildings with stairs. Commissioner Hodgkin agreed that steps would pose problems for 
seniors living there. ACM Bolowich explained the pictures were examples of buildings, and 
that there may be stairs inside, but there will be elevators as well.  
 
ACM Bolowich shared he has seen conceptual drafts of proposed building and that they tie 
into the community and merge into the sidewalk, rather than having a parking lot in between 
the building and the street; additionally, the entrance will be on Oak street.  
 
Commissioner Stark liked the buildings with balconies and Commissioner Hodgkin asked 
about the square footage, ACM Bolowich explained each will have two or three bedrooms, 
however the square footage of each apartment is unknown at this time. 

  
3. Signage for wayfinding in the historic district: 
 
ACM Bolowich presented examples and explained what type of signs could be used. 
Discussion ensued regarding the style of the signs.  
 
Chairman Stewart suggested tabling the sign topic until the commission distinguishes where 
the signs will be placed and the amount of signs needed. Commissioner Ramos asked where 
the signs will be placed, Chairman Stewart explained they would be placed upon entering the 
historic district.  
 
Chairman Stewart tabled item until historic districts are clearly defined and the commission 
decides what kind of signs will be used.  

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 04, 2019 
Commissioner Wiley motioned to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Stark.   
5 yeas, 0 nays, 1 abstention, 2 absent. 

 
B. OTHER ITEMS 

 
ACM Bolowich shared Frink Adobe was cleaned up, an alarm was put in; the city is working 
with landscaping company to install drip irrigation. Commissioner Wiley asked about 
grapefruit trees.    
 
Member of the audience asked why shed near Frink Adobe was torn down. Discussion 
ensued regarding the Frink Adobe’s demolished shed, the property surrounding it, the way 
trees were trimmed, and about the homeless issue in the area. 

C. ADJOURNMENT – 6:20 PM 



Draft                                            City of Loma Linda 
  Community Development 

  

 
HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

Special Meeting of December 2, 2019 
A special meeting of the Historical Commission was called to order by Vice Chairman Stewart at 
5:35PM, Monday, December 2, 2019 in the Community Room, 25541 Barton Road, Loma 
Linda, California. 
 
Commissioners present: Michael Stewart, Chairman 
                        Fred Ramos, Commissioner 
                         Betty Stark, Commissioner 
                 Dick Wiley, Commissioner  
              
Commissioners absent:    Richard Schaefer, Commissioner 
 Lori Curtis, Commissioner 
                                       William B. Coffman, Commissioner 
 Georgia Hodgkin, Commissioner 
                          
Staff present:       Konrad Bolowich, Assistant City Manager (ACM) 

Lorena Matarrita, Associate Planner 
      

 
Chairman Stewart called the meeting to order at 5:35PM and opened the floor for public 
comments. 
Commissioner Wiley asked about the signage in Historic Bryn Mawr that was discussed last 
meeting and brought samples of signs.  
Member in the audience recommended City of Loma Linda hold an Annual Veterans 
commemoration event, and Commissioner Ramos agreed. City staff advised that this request 
would be routed to City Council.  
 

A. DISCUSSION ITEMS  
1. CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS FOR PRECISE PLAN OF DESIGN NO. 

P19-206: Request for review and approval of the proposed architectural styles and 
configuration of 57 condominium units with shared open space and parking. The 4.6-acre 
parcel is located in Planning Area 3-2 of The Groves Specific Plan, which is intended for 
high density residential. The General Plan land use designation is Special Planning Area 
“D” and is zoned Planned Community (PC). The site is within the Historic Mission 
Overlay District. APNs: 0292-111-53 

ACM Bolowich presented background information about the Groves Specific Plan. He also 
provided information about the approved architectural styles for the Historic District. The 57 
condominium units are proposed to be built within Planning Area 3-2. Applicant Sage McCleve, 
with Lewis Planned Communities, presented the elevation concepts for the Santa Barbara and 
Craftsman bungalow architectural styles. Santa Barbara is inspired by Mediterranean Revival 



Historical Commission  

December 2, 2019  Page 2 of 2 

 
design, while Craftsman is inspired by American Domestic. Paseos will be incorporated and are 
intended for amenities, such as communal BBQ areas. The condominiums will be designed to be 
front facing with all parking located in the rear, which will create a pleasant street scene. 
Member in the audience inquired about parking on the street, to which ACM Bolowich explained 
that all required parking is located on site. Any overflow may need to park on the street; 
however, Bryn Mawr and Park Avenue are 60 feet wide and capable of holding parked cars on 
either side of the street simultaneously.  

Commissioner Wiley noticed available space in the front of the Craftsman style, and inquired 
about incorporating porches into the design. Joel Macy, Lewis Planned Communities, advised 
that he would talk to the architects about incorporating porches. Macy also advised that in order 
for the porch to be functional, it would need to be 6 feet deep.  

Chairman Stewart inquired about the sequence in which the designs will be arranged, to which 
Sage McCleve explained; one design will be selected for one trio set, but different colors will be 
displayed for contrast. Lewis Planned Communities will also consider using both designs for the 
development.  

Chairman Stewart recommended enhanced architecture and landscaping for the corner units, 
which are visible from the main streets. Sage McCleve advised that a formal landscape plan will 
be designed as the project progresses. 

ACM Bolowich mentioned to take a vote on which design is more preferred.  

1 Craftsman, 3 Santa Barbara/Mediterranean Revival 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: March 4, 2019 

Approval deferred to next meeting 
 

C. ADJOURNMENT – 6:16 PM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	Staff Report
	Attachment - A
	Attachment - B
	Attachment - C
	Attachment - D
	Draft minutes 03-04-2019
	Draft minutes 12-02-2019



